

From: Raymond Roberge

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 19, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0065-EX-PL-2014

Message:

From Richard A. Haycock/Raytheon FCC Coordinator:

Mr Ghaffari, in response to your request for FAA coordination, please note the following response from FAA (I have also included you original request FYI):

FAA coordination 18 February 2014:

Sir your request for transmission on 5150-5250 has been submitted for further review to Head Quarters. The NGT number is NGT 140096

Anuj Sinha

Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)

ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5

Office: 718 977 6609

FCC Original Request:

To: Raymond Roberge, Raytheon Company

From: Behnam Ghaffari

Applicant: Raytheon Company

File Number: 0065-EX-PL-2014

Correspondence Reference

Number: 22685

Date of Original Email: 01/27/2014

Please prior coordinate the use of the frequency band 5150-5250 MHz with the New England (ANE) FAA Regional Office (Frequency Management Office). Please obtain NGT (Non-Government Temporary) number from the FAA Regional Office at the completion of the coordination and report them in your response to this correspondence.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 01/27/2014…